
 
 

JULIE LEONARD, PLACE 1 
JACOB HAMMERSMITH, PLACE 2 

RAUL HERNANDEZ, VICE-CHAIR, PLACE 3 
LARRY WALLACE JR, PLACE 4 

 LIAN STUTSMAN, PLACE 5  
KEITH MILLER, PLACE 6 

BILL MYERS, CHAIRPERSON, PLACE 7 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 9, 2018 6:30 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 105 E. EGGLESTON ST. 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER   

PRESENTATIONS  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Commission.  To address the Planning Commission please register on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes 
prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION DURING PUBLIC 
COMMENTS. 

The following items will be denied as submitted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless requested by a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for Lagos Phase 1 - 5, 
four hundred and ninety-two (492) lots on 173.2 acres more or less, located near the 
intersection of FM 973 (Lexington Street) and Brenham Street. Applicant: Kimley-
Horn. Owner: Dwyer Realty Companies. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Final Plat for Presidential Heights 
Phase 4, one hundred and nine (109) single family lots on 38 acres more or less, 
located near the intersection of Bois D’Arc Road and Tower Road. Applicant: Kimley-
Horn. Owner: West Elgin Development Corp. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the April 11, 2018 Planning and 
Zoning Commission meeting minutes. 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 
May 9, 2018 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 

 

4. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for Abstract 
315, Survey 63 Gates G, locally known as 12511 US Hwy 290 E, 9.34 acres more or less, 
from Interim Agricultural (A) to Medium Commercial (C-2). Applicant: Ceilia Edwards. 
Owner: Odeen Hibbs. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Joined Lot Affidavit for Lot 4 and Lot 
5, Block 71 Town of Manor, locally known as 501 North Lockhart Street. Applicant: 
Jose Suarez. Owner: Jose Suarez.  

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Planning Commission reserves the right to adjourn into 
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized 

by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real 

Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations 

regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations). 

 

POSTING CERTIFICATION 
 
I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board, at the City Hall of the 
City of Manor, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the 
following date and time: Friday, May 4, 2018, by 5:00 p.m. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding 
the scheduled time of said meeting. 
 
 
 

   
 __________________________________ 
 Lluvia Tijerina  

        City Secretary  

 
 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
ltijerina@cityofmanor.org.  

mailto:ltijerina@cityofmanor.org


AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

1

May 9, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Concept Plan for Lagos Phase 1 - 5, four hundred and 
ninety-two (492) lots on 173.2 acres more or less, located near the intersection of FM 973 (Lexington Street) and 
Brenham Street. Applicant: Kimley-Horn. Owner: Dwyer Realty Companies.

This item has not been approved by our engineers and should be denied as submitted.

■

■

Concept Plan

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission deny as submitted the Concept Plan for Lagos Phase 
1 - 5, four hundred and ninety-two (492) lots on 173.2 acres more or less, located near the intersection of FM 973 
(Lexington Street) and Brenham Street.





AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

2

May 9, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Final Plat for Presidential Heights Phase 4, one hundred and nine 
(109) single family lots on 38 acres more or less, located near the intersection of Bois D’Arc Road and Tower Road. 
Applicant: Kimley-Horn. Owner: West Elgin Development Corp.

This item has not been approved by our engineers and should be denied as submitted.

■

■

Plat

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission deny as submitted the Final Plat for Presidential 
Heights Phase 4, one hundred and nine (109) single family lots on 38 acres more or less, located near the 
intersection of Bois D’Arc Road and Tower Road.



A

B

C

D

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B
B

B

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

1

7

2

9

8

3

A

6

9

7

0

7

1

7

2

7

3

7

4
7

5

7

6

7

7

7

8

7

9

8

0

8

1

8

2

2

3

2

2

2

4

2

5

2

6

2

7

3

2

3

0

3

1

3

4

3

3

3

5

2

8

F

1

0

6

7

1

2

3

4

8

1

8

9

1

5

1

6

1

3

1

1

1

2

1

4

G

S

A

M

U

E

L

 

W

E

L

C

H

 

W

A

Y

A

R

T

H

U

R

V

A

N

D

E

N

B

U

R

G

W

A

Y

A

R

T

H

U

R

V

A

N

D

E

N

B

U

R

G

W

A

Y

N
A

T
H

A
N

 
S

C
O

T
T

 
W

A
Y

N
A

T
H

A
N

 
S

C
O

T
T

 
W

A
Y

ROBERT WAGNER BEND

R

O

B

E

R

T

 

W

A

G

N

E

R

 

B

E

N

D

A

A

A

G

G

G

F

F

9

2

9

1

9

0

8

8

9

7

8

6

9

6

8

5

9

4

9

3

9

8

9

5

8

4

8

9

8

7

5

P
R

E
S

I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
M

E
A

D
O

W
S

 
L
I
M

I
T

E
D

 
P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

I
P

(
3
7
2
.
3
0
3
9
 
A

C
R

E
S

)

D
O

C
.
 
N

O
.
 
2
0
0
2
1
9
7
5
9
5

O
.
P

.
R

.
T

.
C

.
T

.

DETENTION POND #1

PARK, DRAINAGE,&P.U.E.

LOT 34, LOT I

(7.61 ACRES)

S.W. HOMEHOWNERS

ASSOCIATION, INC.,

DOC. NO. 2006128317

O.P.R.T.C.T.

LOT 62 LANDSCAPE

S. W. HOMEOWNERS

ASSOCIATION INC.

DOC. NO. 2006128317

O.P.R.T.C.T.

P
.
O

.
B

.

1
/
2
 
I
R

F

P
.
O

.
B

.

X
=

 
3

,
1

8
5

,
4

4
0

.
3

2

Y
=

 
1

0
,
1

0
7

,
3

3
4

.
2

1

G
R

E
E

N
B

U
R

Y
 
G

A
T

E
S

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

N
U

M
B

E
R

 
6
3

A
B

S
T

R
A

C
T

 
N

O
.
 
3
1
5

PRESIDENTIAL HEIGHTS

PHASE 2

DOC. NO. 201700274

O.P.R.T.C.T.

REMAINDER

WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

(169.360 ACRES)

DOC. NO. 2016071831

O.P.R.T.C.T.

N27°41'12"E

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

B
B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

A

12

5

61

9

47

10

H

18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

2

3

1

4

60

59

51

50

49

48

40

46

45

44

43

42

41

37

39

38

35

36

I

15

12

13

14

17

16

26

18

19

20

21

22

23
24 25

31

27
28 29

30

33

32

34

3

6

7

5

8

11

4

1

10

12

2

J

K

3

1

2

6

4

9

5 10

7
8

11

15

14

13

S

A

M

U

E

L

 

W

E

L

C

H

 

W

A

Y

SAMUEL WELCH WAY

G

E

O

R

G

E

 

M

A

S

O

N

 

A

V

E

.

D

R

I

V

E

J
O

H
N

 
C

A
L
H

O
U

N
 
D

R
I
V

E

J

O

H

N

 

C

A

L

H

O

U

N

 

D

R

I

V

E

M

A

N

S

F

I

E

L

D

A

V

E

H
E

N
R

Y
 
C

L
A

Y
 
D

R
I
V

E

R
O

B
E

R
T

 
T

A
F

T
 
S

T
R

E
E

T

M

I

K

E

M
A

N
S

F
IE

L
D

A

V

E

MIKE

GEORGE NORRIS DRIVE

GEORGE NORRIS DRIVE

R

O

B

E

R

T

L

A

F

O

L

L

E

T

T

E

R

O

A

D

N
6
2
°
5
3
'
4
4
"
W

7
9
1
.
0
5
'

N27°41'12"E 1182.52'

1137.52'

S62°18'44"E

193.63'

S69°31'27"E

232.43'

S69°53'50"E

80.39'

S73°53'00"E

77.30'

S81°12'08"E

72.38'

S86°37'30"E

85.80'

S88°49'15"E

60.00'

S

8

8

°

5

8

'
2

3

"

E

2

4

9

.

8

4

'

N

8

7

°

0

5

'

1

6

"

E

S

7

°

3

5

'

1

3

"

E

N

7

°

3

5

'

1

3

"

W

L

1

N
6
2
°
5
0
'
3
6
"
W

5
1
.
0
2
'

C
2

C

3

L

2

C

4

C

5

N88°49'15"W

72.49'

20.0'25.0'

S
6
2
°
5
3
'
4
4
"
E

7
0

5
.
7

9
'

C7

N27°05'52"E 163.06'

C

9

C11

C

1

2

L

3

L

4

C

2

7

C

2

8

C

2

9

C

3

0

C
3
1

C

3

2

C

3

3

C

3

4

C

3

5

C

3

6

C

3

7

C

3

8

C

3

9

C

4
0

C

4

1

C

4

2

C

4

3

C

4

4

S
6
2
°
5
4
'
0
8
"
E

2
8

8
.
7

5
'

N
6
2
°
5
4
'
0
8
"
W

2
7

1
.
3

6
'

C

4

5

C

4

6

C

4

7

C

4

8

N27°41'16"E 505.97'

N27°41'16"E 211.25'

S
6
2
°
5
4
'
0
8
"
E

2
6

0
.
7

2
'

S
6
2
°
5
4
'
0
8
"
E

2
6

1
.
4

1
'

C

4

9

C

5

0

C

5
1

C

5
2

N27°41'16"E 231.67'

C

5

3

C

5

4

C

5

5

C

5

6

S
6
2
°
5
4
'
0
8
"
E

1
4

5
.
1

6
'

S
6
2
°
5
4
'
0
8
"
E

1
3
3

.
5

2
'

C

5
7

C

5
8

S

7

8

°

5

7

'
0

7

"

E

1

8

3

.
4

7

'

S

7

8

°

5

7

'
0

7

"

E

1

2

5

.
1

1

'

C

5

9

C

6

0

S

8

8

°

4

9

'
1

5

"

E

5

3

2

.

0

1

'

S

8

8

°

4

9

'
1

5

"

E

5

3

2

.

0

1

'

C

6

1

C

6

2

N

8

2

°

2

4

'

4

7

"

E

1

0

8

.

0

4

'

N

8

2

°

2

4

'

4

7

"

E

1

0

6

.

6

2

'

C

6

3

C

6
4

1

L

6

L

7

C

6

5

C

6

6

L8

L9

L

1

0

L

1

1

S

8

2

°

2

4

'

4

7

"

W

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

C

6

9

N

7

8

°

5

7

'
0

7

"

W

1

8

3

.
4

7

'

C

7
0

N
6
2
°
5
4
'
0
8
"
W

1
9
1

.
2
1

'

S27°05'52"W

105.42'

L

1

2

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

1
0
8
.
3
5
'

N27°41'15"E 845.35'

203.07'

N

3

6

°

2

9

'
3

1

"

W

1

3

4

.

6

3

'

N

3

9

°

5

3

'
1

3

"

W

1

3

5

.

4

4

'

N

4

3

°

1

6

'
5

0

"

W

1

3

5

.

1

8

'

N

4

6

°

4

0

'
3

0

"

W

1

3

4

.
9

5

'

N

5

0

°

0

4

'
1

1

"
W

1

3

4

.
7

5

'

N

5

3

°
2

7

'
5

0

"
W

1

3

4

.
5

9

'

N
5
6
°
5
1
'
3
0
"
W

1
3
4
.
4
7
'

N
5
7
°
2
4
'
2
5
"
W

1
3
4
.
5
2
'

S

5

0

°

3

1

'
1

7

"
E

1

1

3

.
1

3

'

S

4

°

4

1

'

0

5

"

E

1

2

9

.

0

9

'

S29°59'57"W

112.60'

N27°05'52"E 135.82'

N27°05'52"E 135.81'

N27°05'52"E 135.81'

N27°05'52"E 135.80'

N27°05'52"E 135.79'

N27°05'52"E 135.79'

N27°05'52"E 111.67'

N

5

9

°

0

7

'

3

7

"

E

1

3

9

.

5

3

'

S

8

1

°

0

0

'
3

0

"

E

1

0

3

.

7

5

'

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

1
0
7
.
9
2
'

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

1
2
0
.
7
6
'

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

1
2
0
.
7
6
'

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

1
2
0
.
7
6
'

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

1
2
0
.
7
6
'

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

1
2
0
.
7
6
'

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

1
2
0
.
7
6
'

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

1
2
0
.
7
6
'

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

1
2
0
.
7
6
'

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

1
2
0
.
7
6
'

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

1
2
0
.
7
6
'

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

9
9
.
9
2
'

S
6
2
°
1
8
'
4
4
"
E

1
0
6
.
1
7
'

N27°41'16"E 125.68'

N27°41'16"E 125.68'

N27°41'16"E 125.68'

N27°41'16"E 125.68'

N27°41'16"E 125.68'
N27°41'16"E 125.81'

N27°41'16"E 125.81'

N27°41'16"E 125.81'

N27°41'16"E 125.81'

N27°41'16"E 125.81'

6
9
.
7
6
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

6
8
.
5
5
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

S
6
2
°
5
4
'
0
8
"
E

3
3
8
.
3
1
'

5
4
.
9
2
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

6.48'

110.96'

100.28'

4
4
.
3
7
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

4
4
.
3
7
'

1
1
1
.8

2
'

1
0

0

.
6

7

'

N27°05'52"E 131.00' N27°05'52"E 130.66'

N27°05'52"E 130.66'

N27°05'52"E 130.66'

N
2
1
°
4
6
'5
8
"E

1
3
3
.4

9
'

N

1

6

°
1

9

'
3

4

"
E

1

4

2

.
4

2

'

N27°05'52"E 131.00'

N27°05'52"E 131.00'

N27°05'52"E 131.00'

N27°05'52"E 131.00'

N27°05'52"E 132.95'

S

8

2

°

0

4

'
3

3

"

E

1

4

9

.

1

0

'

6
0
.
0
5
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

8
2
.
1
3
'

6
2
.
3
0
'

6
3
.
7
4
'

6
3
.
8
8
'

1
2
2
.
0
5
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

S
6
2
°
5
4
'
0
8
"
E

N

1

5

°
1

7

'
3

0

"
E

1

5

7

.
6

8

'

7

8

.
5

0

'

7

9

.
1

9

'

4

6

.

9

0

'

3

7

.

3

3

'

11.66'

1

1

3

.
4

5

'

9

5

.

6

6

'

27.83'

4

9

.
6

3

'

3
5

.
6

0
'

14.47'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

4
6
.
2
5
'

115.85'
115.82'

4
3
.
8
6
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

1.30'

4
8

.
7

0
'

5

0
.
0

0
'

4

8

.
3

6

'

6

9

.

9

0

'

2

9

.

1

7

'

2

9

.

5

0

'

5

8

.

6

5

'

5

8

.

6

5

'

5

8

.
6

5

'

5

8

.
6

5

'

5
8

.6

6

'

5
1.3

9
'

1
0
3
.
4
4
'

5
0
.
7
6
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

1
1
0
.
7
4
'

4
6
.
9
0
'

2
5
.
0
'

N
6
2
°
5
3
'
4
4
"
W

6
3
6
.
8
4
'

5

4

.

8

1

'

4

0

.

0

0

'

4

0

.
0

0
'

3

3

.

0

0

'

17.48'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

3.88'

3

2

.

1

3

'

3
8

.
2

5

'

3

4

.

9

7

'

5
2

.
3

3

'

6.36'

26.74' 50.00'
50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00'
29.23'

113.04'
82.31'

50.00' 50.00'
50.00'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00'
50.00' 50.00'

50.00'
50.00' 50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

12.64'
5

2
.8

1
'

3

3

.

6

3

'

17.74'

5

1

.

8

7

'

4
8
.
0
3
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

3
5
.
4
9
'

5
5
.
7
2
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

3
5
.
4
9
'

12.52'

4

5
.
9

1
'

3

8

.
2

1

'

1
9

.
1
3

'

6
1
.
3

2
'

5

2

.

6

1

'

11.63'

5

0

.
0

0

'

5

0

.
0

0

'

5

0

.
0

0

'

2

1

.
8

4

'

11.63'

5

0

.
0

0

'

5

0

.
0

0

'

5

0

.
0

0

'

2

1

.
8

4

'

28.04'

4

9

.

8

6

'

4

9

.

9

4

'

18.57'

5

0

.

0

0

'

7

0

.

0

0

'

4

5

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

13.04'

5

0

.

9

0

'

2

1

.

7

8

'

3

4

.

1

4

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

6

5

.

0

0

'

3

2

.

8

7

'

21.41'

5

7

.

5

8

'

5

7

.

4

8

'

3

2

.

3

3

'

1

1

2

.

8

8

'

3

4

.

0

5

'

15.95'

5

2

.

7

8

'

5

2

.

7

8

'

5

2

.

7

8

'

5

1

.

6

9

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

2

6

.

0

1

'

23.99'

5

0

.

2

4

'

6.09'

4

4

.

5

0

'

6

2

.

1

2

'

5

3

.

4

6

'

3

7

.

9

4

'

12.08'

5

0

.

0

0

'

10.41'

3

9

.

5

9

'

3

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

9.11'

16.69'

5

0

.

1

6

'

5

2

.

2

2

'

5

3

.

9

1

'

5

4

.

7

6

'

5

5

.

9

0

'

1

1

1

.

4

3

'

23.29'

1

0

4

.

9

4

'

6

8

.

8

4

'

7

0

.

6

3

'

5

5

.

2

3

'

5

6

.

8

1

'

1

2

5

.

2

9

'

N

8

9

°

0

3

'
4

0

"

W

1

3

1

.

7

1

'

S

6

7

°

1

7

'

0

6

"

W

1

1

2

.

3

9

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

2

5

.

8

6

'

N

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

E

1

8

2

.

1

0

'

S

8

8

°

4

9

'
1

5

"

E

5

0

.

0

0

'

N

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

E

1

6

3

.

7

2

'

N

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

E

1

4

9

.

1

7

'

N

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

E

1

3

8

.

2

5

'

N

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

E

1

3

0

.

9

5

'

N

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

E

1

2

6

.

9

9

'

N

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

E

1

2

5

.

9

9

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

2

5

.

9

9

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

2

5

.

9

9

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

2

5

.

9

9

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

2

5

.

9

9

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

2

6

.

5

4

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

3

1

.

2

3

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

4

0

.

0

4

'

S

7

°

3

5

'

1

3

"

E

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

S

7

°

3

5

'

1

3

"

E

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

S

1

°

2

6

'

5

1

"

E

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

2

0

.

3

0

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

2

0

.

2

2

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

2

0

.

1

5

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

2

0

.

0

7

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

2

0

.

0

0

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

S

1

°

1

0

'
4

5

"

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

S

2

°

2

5

'
5

1

"

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

S

5

°

4

7

'
5

0

"

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

S

9

°

0

9

'
2

8

"

W

1

3

0

.

0

0

'

S

1

1

°

0

2

'
5

3

"

W

1

3

0

.
0

0

'

S

1

1

°

0

2

'
5

3

"

W

1

3

0

.
0

0

'

S

1

1

°

0

2

'
5

3

"

W

1

3

0

.
0

0

'

S

1

1

°

0

2

'
5

3

"

W

1

3

0

.
0

0

'

S

1

7

°
2

3

'3

8

"
W

1

3

0

.
0

0

'

S2
4°
11
'1
5"
W

130.0
1'

S27°05'52"W 130.00'

S27°05'52"W 130.00'

S27°05'52"W 129.87'

C72

C73

J

O

H

N

 

C

A

L

H

O

U

N

S
6
2
°
5
0
'
3
6
"
E

3
0
2
.
4
9
'

260.95'

2
5
'
 
R

O
W

D
E

D
I
C

A
T

I
O

N

2
5
'
 
R

O
W

D
E

D
I
C

A
T

I
O

N

T
O

W
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

STONEWATER SUBDIVISION

PHASE ONE

DOC. NO. 200500219

O.P.R.T.C.T.

5

0

.
0

'

2

5

.
0

'

2

5

.
0

'

3

5

.

0

'

3

5

.

0

'

5

0

.

0

'

2

5

.
0

'

2

5

.
0

'

50.0'

25.0'25.0'

50'

5
0

'

58

57

53

54

55

56

52

3

2

.

8

7

'

6

5

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

S

8

8

°

4

9

'
1

5

"

E

2

4

7

.

8

7

'

S77°30'39"E

50.99'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

0

0

'

5

0

.

4

1

'

S

8

8

°

5

4

'
2

2

"

E

2

5

0

.

4

1

'

N73°32'21"E

51.63'

I

I

I

I

J

K

I

I

I

H

H

2
5
.
0
'

2
5
.
0
'

25.0'25.0'

5

0

.

0

'

2

5

.

0

'

2

5

.

0

'

1

5

'

 

D

R

A

I

N

A

G

E

E

S

M

T

7

0

.

0

'

3

5

.
0

'

3

5

.
0

'

T

5

0

.

0

'

2

5

.

0

'

2

5

.

0

'

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

O
W

E
R

R
O

A
D

 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

O
W

E
R

R
O

A
D

 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
T

O
W

E
R

R
O

A
D

 
R

I
G

H
T

 
O

F
 
W

A
Y

11

8

1

9

2

3

4

5

6

7

62

C10

4.63'

18.34'

N

7

2

°

0

5

'

5

3

"

E

1

0

4

.

2

9

'

9

1

.

9

4

'

12.35'

52.25' 32.06'

S27°05'48"W 84.31'

40.96'

5
0

.11
'

5

0
.
6

9

'

5

0

.
6

8

'

5

0

.
6

6

'

5

0

.

6

5

'

5

0

.

6

4

'

5

0

.

6

2

'

6

0

.

3

0

'

C

8

C

1

3

X= 3,184,673.36

Y= 10,107,718.98

X

=

 

3

,

1

8

5

,

4

3

9

.

8

6

Y

=

 

1

0

,

1

0

8

,

3

8

6

.

2

7

S
H

E
E

T
 
1
 
O

F
 
4

S
H

E
E

T
 
2
 
O

F
 
4

M
A

T
C

H
 
L
I
N

E

W

A

S

T

E

W

A

T

E

R

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

D

O

C

.

#

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

D

R

A

I

N

A

G

E

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

D

O

C

.

#

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

D

R

A

I

N

A

G

E

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

D

O

C

.

#

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

_

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

O
W

N
E

R
:
 
W

E
S

T
 
E

L
G

I
N

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

N
A

T
H

A
N

 
S

C
O

T
T

 
W

A
Y

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G

S
A

M
U

E
L

W

E
L
C

H
 
W

A
Y

A

A

A

B

C

D

A

F

D

20' W
ATER ESMT

1
5
'
x
1
5
'
 
P

U
B

L
I
C

 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

6

5
6

4

66

8

1

1

8

1

9

2

0

2
1

7

0

.
0

0

'

P

R

O

P

O

S

E

D

P

R

E

S

I

D

E

N

T

I

A

L

 

H

E

I

G

H

T

S

P

H

A

S

E

 

3

N

O

T

 

Y

E

T

 

O

F

 

R

E

C

O

R

D

X= 3,183,969.19

Y= 10,108,079.39

X= 3,184,518.63

Y= 10,109,126.52

OWNER:

S. W. HOMEOWNERS

ASSOCIATION INC.

O
W

N
E

R
:

S
.
 
W

.
 
H

O
M

E
O

W
N

E
R

S

A
S

S
O

C
I
A

T
I
O

N
 
I
N

C
.

OWNER:

S. W. HOMEOWNERS

ASSOCIATION INC.

OWNER: WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

N

8

8

°

4

9

'
1

5

"

W

2

2

8

.

7

0

'

N0°28'56"W

70.00'

C

1

4

N27°05'52"E 203.07'

S27°09'24"W 780.00'

S27°13'28"W

29.26'

S27°47'49"W

37.91'

Copyright © 2018

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
K

:
\
S

N
A

_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
0
8
-
P

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
U

N
I
T

 
2
\
D

W
G

\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
3
0
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
-
P

L
A

T
-
P

H
A

S
E

-
4
\
P

L
A

T
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
4
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
V

I
L
L
A

R
R

E
A

L
,
 
M

I
G

U
E

L
 
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8
 
4
:
5
8
 
P

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8
 
4
:
5
5
 
P

M

Sheet No.

1 OF 4

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

100' 50' 100' 200'

1" = 100' @ 18"X24"

N

O

R

T

H

CIVIL ENGINEER:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928

PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791

CONTACT: JOSHUA W. MIKSCH, P.E.

SURVEYOR:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

601 NW LOOP 410, SUITE 350

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216

PH: (210) 541-9166  FAX: (210) 541-8699

CONTACT: JOHN G. MOSIER, R.P.L.S.

TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10193973

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

WEST ELGIN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,

A TEXAS CORPORATION

9900 U.S. HIGHWAY 290 E,

MANOR TEXAS, 78653-9720

PH: (512) 327-7415

CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

P.O.C. POINT OF CURVE

P.R.C.
POINT OF REVERSE CURVE

P.C.C.
POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE

P.O.T. POINT OF TANGENT

LEGEND

5/8"  IRF
5/8" IRON ROD FOUND

IRSC 1/2" IRON ROD W/ "KHA" CAP SET

O.P.R.T.C.T.
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS

T.C.P.R. TRAVIS COUNTY PLAT RECORDS

P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING

T.B.M. BENCH MARK

P.U.E.
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

BL BUILDING SET BACK LINE

W.L.E. WATER LINE EASEMENT

W.W.E. WASTEWATER EASEMENT

SIDEWALK

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND W/ CAP
IRFC

60d NAIL FOUND
60d

A, B, C, D
BUILDING SETBACK  BY LOT TYPE (SEE DETAIL) 

SCALE 1'=2000'

VICINITY MAP

PHASE AND MATCH LINE



A

A

A
A

B

B

D

D

C

C

32

34

33

35

SAMUEL WELCH WAY

A

R

T

H

U

R

V
A

N
D

E
N

B
U

R
G

WAY

R
O

B
E

R
T

 
W

A
G

N
E

R
 
B

E
N

D

A

F

97

96

94

95

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

P

R

E

S

I

D

E

N

T

I

A

L

 

H

E

I

G

H

T

S

P

H

A

S

E

 

2

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

7

0

0

2

7

4

O

.

P

.

R

.

T

.

C

.

T

.

AA

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

D

D

D

D

D

C

C

C

C

S27°09'24"W

30.23'

2

18

17

16

15
14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

60

59

51

50

49

REMAINDER

WEST ELGIN

DEVELOPMENT

CORPORATION

(169.360 ACRES)

DOC. NO. 2016071831

O.P.R.T.C.T.

P

R

E

S

I

D

E

N

T

I

A

L

 

H

E

I

G

H

T

S

P

H

A

S

E

 

2

D

O

C

.

 

N

O

.

 

2

0

1

7

0

0

2

7

4

O

.

P

.

R

.

T

.

C

.

T

.

G

E

O

R

G

E

 
M

A

S

O

N

 
A

V

E

.

D

R

I
V

E

JOHN CALHOUN DRIVE

S88°58'23"E 249.84'

N
87
°0
5'
16
"E

320.1
9'

S

7
°
3
5
'
1
3
"
E

1
9
4
.
1
5
'

N

7
°
3
5
'
1
3
"
W

2
0
0
.
3
1
'

L
1

N
86
°5
0'
19
"E

250.3
1'

N3°09'41"W

95.32'

C

1

N81°35'50"E

120.00'

S

6

2

°

1

6

'

4

5

"

E

1

7

2

.

8

6

'

S27°43'15"W

10.09'

N

6

2

°

5

0

'

3

6

"

W

5

1

.

0

2

'

C

2

C

3

L

2

C

4
C

5

N88°49'15"W

72.49'

S88°49'15"E 532.01'

S88°49'15"E 532.01'

C
6
1

C62

N

8
2
°
2
4
'4
7
"
E

1
0
8
.
0
4
'

N

8
2
°
2
4
'4
7
"
E

1
0
6
.
6
2
'

C

6

3

C

6

4

1

L
6

L
7

C
6
5

C
6
6

L8

L9

L

1

0

L
1
1

S

8
2
°
2
4
'4
7
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

7
0
.
0
0
'

4
5
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

13.04'

5
0.

9
0

'

21.78'

34.14'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

52.78'
51.69'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
30.00' 26.01'

23.99'

5
0

.2
4

'

6.09'

4
4
.
5
0
'

6
2
.
1
2
'

5
3

.
4

6

'

3
7.9

4
'

12.08'

50.00'

10.41'

39.59'

30.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

9.11'

16.69'

5
0.1

6'

5
2

.
2

2
'

5

3

.
9

1

'

N
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
E

1
4
9
.
1
7
'

N
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
E

1
3
8
.
2
5
'

N
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
E

1
3
0
.
9
5
'

N
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
E

1
2
6
.
9
9
'

N
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
E

1
2
5
.
9
9
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
2
5
.
9
9
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
2
5
.
9
9
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
2
5
.
9
9
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
2
5
.
9
9
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
2
6
.
5
4
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
3
1
.
2
3
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
4
0
.
0
4
'

S

7
°
3
5
'
1
3
"
E

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

S

7
°
3
5
'
1
3
"
E

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
2
6
'
5
1
"
E

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
2
0
.
3
0
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
2
0
.
2
2
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
2
0
.
1
5
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
7
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
2
0
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

S
1
°
1
0
'
4
5
"
W

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

C72

C73

JOHN CALHOUN

S

6

2

°

5

0

'

3

6

"

E

3

0

2

.

4

9

'

2

6

0

.

9

5

'

5

1

9

.

0

5

'

3

5

.
0

'

3

5

.
0

'

58

57

53

54

55

56

52

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'

S88°49'15"E 247.87'

S77°30'39"E

50.99'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.41'

S88°54'22"E
250.41'

N73°32'21"E

51.63'

I

I

H

H

7
0
.
0
'

3

5

.
0

'

3

5

.
0

'

T

T

5
0
.
0
'

2
5
.
0
'
2
5
.
0
'

C13

X= 3,185,439.86

Y= 10,108,386.27

S

H

E

E

T

 

1

 

O

F

 

4

S

H

E

E

T

 

2

 

O

F

 

4

M

A

T

C

H

 

L

I

N

E

WASTEWATER

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

WASTEWATER

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

DRAINAGE

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

WASTEWATER

EASEMENT

DOC.#______________

P

R

E

S

I

D

E

N

T

I

A

L

 

H

E

I

G

H

T

S

P

H

A

S

E

 

1

D

O

C

.

#

2

0

1

6

0

0

3

0

2

P

.

R

.

T

.

C

.

T

.

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

O

W

N

E

R

:

 

W

E

S

T

 

E

L

G

I

N

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

C

O

R

P

O

R

A

T

I

O

N

C

H

A

R

L

E

S

 

A

B

R

A

H

A

M

 

W

A

Y

E

X

I

S

T

I

N

G

S

A

M

U

E

L

W

E

L

C

H

 

W

A

Y

D

D

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

B

B

B

B

B

C

C

C

C

C

C

C

D

D

D

F

D

D

D

E

E

1

5

'

 

U

N

D

E

R

G

R

O

U

N

D

S

T

O

R

M

 

W

A

T

E

R

F

A

C

I

L

I

T

I

E

S

 

E

S

M

T

1

5

'

x

1

5

'

 

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

U

T

I

L

I

T

Y

E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

23

30

2

3

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

25

24

26

46

23

25

27

29

39

31

32

34

37

38

40

24

26

28

36

35

33

D

E

C

H

A

R

L

E

S

 

A

B

R

A

H

A

M

 

W

A

Y

15' WASTE WATER

EASEMENT

11

9

10

13

12

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

22

7

0

.
0

0

'

N88°49'15"W 228.70'

N0°28'56"W

70.00'

S

2

7

°

0

9

'

2

4

"

W

7

8

0

.

0

0

'

Copyright © 2018

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
K

:
\
S

N
A

_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
0
8
-
P

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
U

N
I
T

 
2
\
D

W
G

\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
3
0
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
-
P

L
A

T
-
P

H
A

S
E

-
4
\
P

L
A

T
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
4
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
V

I
L
L
A

R
R

E
A

L
,
 
M

I
G

U
E

L
 
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8
 
4
:
5
9
 
P

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8
 
4
:
5
5
 
P

M

Sheet No.

2 OF 4

CIVIL ENGINEER:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928

PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791

CONTACT: JOSHUA W. MIKSCH, P.E.

SURVEYOR:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

601 NW LOOP 410, SUITE 350

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216

PH: (210) 541-9166  FAX: (210) 541-8699

CONTACT: JOHN G. MOSIER, R.P.L.S.

TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10193973

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

WEST ELGIN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,

A TEXAS CORPORATION

9900 U.S. HIGHWAY 290 E,

MANOR TEXAS, 78653-9720

PH: (512) 327-7415

CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

0

100' 50' 100' 200'

1" = 100' @ 18"X24"

NORTH

LOT SUMMARY TABLE PHASE 4

TYPE A B C D TOTAL

P.O.C. POINT OF CURVE

P.R.C. POINT OF REVERSE CURVE

P.C.C. POINT OF COMPOUND CURVE

P.O.T.
POINT OF TANGENT

LEGEND

5/8"  IRF
5/8" IRON ROD FOUND

IRSC
1/2" IRON ROD W/ "KHA" CAP SET

O.P.R.T.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY TEXAS

T.C.P.R.
TRAVIS COUNTY PLAT RECORDS

P.O.B.
POINT OF BEGINNING

T.B.M. BENCH MARK

P.U.E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

BL
BUILDING SET BACK LINE

W.L.E.
WATER LINE EASEMENT

W.W.E. WASTEWATER EASEMENT

SIDEWALK

1/2" IRON ROD FOUND W/ CAP
IRFC

60d NAIL FOUND
60d

A, B, C, D BUILDING SETBACK  BY LOT TYPE (SEE DETAIL) 

PHASE AND MATCH LINE

BLOCK LOT CLASSIFICATION OWNERSHIP DESIGNATION

    H     14 PUBLIC UTILITIES HOA

    I     61

PUBLIC PARK FACILITY

AND SURFACE

DRAINAGE

IMPROVEMENTS

CITY

    I     62

PRIVATE PARK

FACILITY AND PUBLIC

UTILITIES

HOA

   T     1 COMMERCIAL DEVELOPER

   T     2

PUBLIC PARK FACILITY

AND SURFACE

DRAINAGE

IMPROVEMENTS

CITY

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH

PHASE 4
9

60 FT 50 FT 30 FT (CUL-DE-SAC) TOTAL

90 5 104

PHASE 4
43

21 18 22 104



LINE TABLE

NO.

L1

L2

L3

L4

L6

L7

L8

L9

L10

L11

L12

BEARING

S82°24'47"W

S76°59'03"E

S30°43'17"E

N30°43'17"W

N07°35'13"W

N02°38'19"E

N07°35'13"W

N07°35'13"W

N17°48'44"W

N07°35'13"W

N00°38'42"W

LENGTH

50.00'

70.00'

38.59'

37.98'

53.65'

52.75'

2.34'

2.34'

54.54'

99.62'

29.12'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C37

C38

C39

C40

C41

C42

C43

C44

C45

C46

C47

C48

C49

C50

C51

C52

C53

C54

DELTA

101°43'23"

8°54'22"

84°54'53"

86°24'38"

8°14'50"

90°00'24"

30°52'21"

29°54'59"

87°44'08"

86°52'12"

27°06'32"

1°39'42"

41°03'29"

89°00'59"

87°50'16"

14°50'58"

79°34'00"

88°00'45"

11°12'32"

20°38'30"

21°46'12"

21°39'15"

6°22'37"

86°39'59"

89°20'40"

11°42'23"

87°41'41"

53°30'38"

192°17'59"

51°52'13"

48°11'23"

186°58'10"

48°11'23"

90°35'25"

89°24'35"

90°35'25"

15°01'29"

14°40'03"

89°24'35"

51°52'13"

RADIUS

50.00'

635.00'

15.00'

15.00'

635.00'

15.00'

845.00'

835.00'

15.00'

15.00'

835.00'

835.00'

275.00'

15.00'

24.50'

325.00'

15.00'

15.00'

325.00'

275.00'

325.00'

990.00'

1040.00'

15.00'

15.00'

1040.00'

15.00'

15.00'

50.00'

15.00'

25.13'

50.27'

25.13'

25.13'

15.00'

15.00'

325.00'

275.00'

15.00'

15.00'

LENGTH

88.77'

98.70'

22.23'

22.62'

91.40'

23.56'

455.31'

435.99'

22.97'

22.74'

395.07'

24.21'

197.06'

23.30'

37.56'

84.23'

20.83'

23.04'

63.58'

99.07'

123.49'

374.16'

115.75'

22.69'

23.39'

212.49'

22.96'

14.01'

167.81'

13.58'

21.14'

164.04'

21.14'

39.74'

23.41'

23.72'

85.22'

70.40'

23.41'

13.58'

CHORD BEARING

N42°27'31"E

N67°17'47"W

S29°17'31"E

N56°13'16"E

N84°41'50"W

N72°06'04"E

S42°32'02"W

S42°03'21"W

N13°08'47"E

S74°09'22"E

S75°57'48"W

S89°39'05"E

S10°11'33"E

S54°50'41"W

N35°01'59"W

S01°27'40"W

N33°49'11"E

N63°31'08"W

N25°07'01"W

S62°09'14"W

S62°43'05"W

S41°00'21"W

S48°38'41"W

N88°47'22"E

N03°33'45"W

S35°15'22"W

N73°15'01"E

S03°25'25"W

N72°49'05"E

N36°58'02"W

N86°59'50"W

S17°36'26"E

N51°46'58"E

S17°36'26"E

S72°23'34"W

S17°36'26"E

N55°23'24"W

N55°34'07"W

S72°23'34"W

N01°45'10"E

CHORD

77.56'

98.60'

20.25'

20.54'

91.32'

21.21'

449.82'

431.05'

20.79'

20.63'

391.40'

24.21'

192.88'

21.03'

33.99'

84.00'

19.20'

20.84'

63.48'

98.54'

122.74'

371.94'

115.69'

20.59'

21.09'

212.12'

20.78'

13.51'

99.42'

13.12'

20.52'

100.35'

20.52'

35.73'

21.10'

21.32'

84.98'

70.21'

21.10'

13.12'

CURVE TABLE

NO.

C55

C56

C57

C58

C59

C60

C61

C62

C63

C64

C65

C66

C69

C70

C72

C73

DELTA

193°18'00"

44°28'23"

16°02'58"

16°02'58"

9°52'08"

8°10'25"

8°45'58"

8°45'58"

90°00'00"

94°33'54"

16°02'15"

20°36'10"

9°52'08"

16°02'58"

10°13'31"

10°13'31"

RADIUS

50.00'

15.00'

475.00'

525.00'

980.00'

1030.00'

525.00'

475.00'

15.00'

15.00'

465.00'

535.00'

850.00'

345.00'

20.00'

20.00'

LENGTH

168.69'

11.64'

133.06'

147.06'

168.80'

146.94'

80.32'

72.67'

23.56'

24.76'

130.16'

192.38'

146.41'

96.64'

3.57'

3.57'

CHORD BEARING

S72°28'04"W

S33°07'07"E

S70°55'38"E

S70°55'38"E

S83°53'11"E

S84°44'02"E

N86°47'46"E

N86°47'46"E

N37°24'47"E

N50°18'15"W

N04°59'49"E

N02°42'52"E

S83°53'11"E

S70°55'38"E

N02°28'27"W

N12°41'58"W

CHORD

99.33'

11.35'

132.62'

146.58'

168.59'

146.81'

80.25'

72.60'

21.21'

22.04'

129.73'

191.34'

146.23'

96.32'

3.56'

3.56'

Copyright © 2018

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
K

:
\
S

N
A

_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
0
8
-
P

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
U

N
I
T

 
2
\
D

W
G

\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
3
0
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
-
P

L
A

T
-
P

H
A

S
E

-
4
\
P

L
A

T
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
4
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
V

I
L
L
A

R
R

E
A

L
,
 
M

I
G

U
E

L
 
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8
 
5
:
0
0
 
P

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8
 
4
:
5
5
 
P

M

Sheet No.

3 OF 4

CIVIL ENGINEER:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928

PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791

CONTACT: JOSHUA W. MIKSCH, P.E.

SURVEYOR:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

601 NW LOOP 410, SUITE 350

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216

PH: (210) 541-9166  FAX: (210) 541-8699

CONTACT: JOHN G. MOSIER, R.P.L.S.

TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10193973

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

WEST ELGIN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,

A TEXAS CORPORATION

9900 U.S. HIGHWAY 290 E,

MANOR TEXAS, 78653-9720

PH: (512) 327-7415

CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

TBM #3 - RAILROAD SPIKE FOUND AT THE

INTERSECTION OF THE SOUTHWESTERLY

RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF TOWER ROAD WITH

THE NORTHWESTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF

BOIS D ARC ROAD, NEXT TO A FIBER OPTIC

MARKER, ELEVATION 552.94 FEET

BENCH MARK LIST

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A Metes and Bounds description of a 37.937 acre (1,652,518 square feet) tract of land located in the Greenbury Gates Survey Number 63,
Abstract Number 315, Travis County, Texas, and being a portion of that certain called 169.360 acre tract, conveyed to West Elgin
Development Corporation, as recorded under Document Number 2016071831, Official Public Records of Travis County Texas; said 37.937
acre tract being more particularly described as follows:

BEGINNING at a ½ inch iron rod found on the northeasterly right of way line of Tower road; said rod being the southeasterly corner of
Stonewater Subdivision, Phase 1, plat of which is recorded in Document Number 200500219, Official Public Records of Travis County;
same marking the westerly corner of herein describe tract;

THENCE, North 27°41'12" East, 1182.52 feet along the southeasterly line of said Stonewater Subdivision, to a ½ inch iron rod with
“KHA” cap set, for the northerly corner of herein described tract;

THENCE, crossing, and into said portion of that certain called 169.360 acre tract the following seventeen (17) courses and distances:

1. South 62°18'44" East, 193.63 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

2. South 69°31'27" East, 232.43 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

3. South 69°53'50" East, 80.39 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

4. South 73°53'00" East, 77.30 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

5. South 81°12'08" East, 72.38 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

6. South 86°37'30" East, 85.80 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

7. South 88°49'15" East, 60.00 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

8. South 88°58'23" East, 249.84 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

9. North 87°05'16" East, 320.19 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

10. South 7°35'13" East, 194.15 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

11. North 82°24'47" East, 50.00 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

12. North 7°35'13" West, 200.31 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

13. North 86°50'19" East, 250.31 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

14. North 3°09'41" West, 95.32 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

15. in a northeasterly direction, along a non-tangent curve to the left, a central angle of 101°43'23", a radius of 50.00 feet, a chord
bearing and distance of North 42°27'31" East, 77.56 feet, and a total arc length of 88.77 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for
corner;

16. North 81°35'50" East, 120.00 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set for corner;

17. South 62°16'45" East, 172.86 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA” cap set on the northwesterly line of Presidential Heights Phase 1,
plat of which is recorded in Document Number 201600302, Official Public Records of Travis County; same marking the northeasterly
corner of herein describe tract;

THENCE, along the northwesterly line of said Presidential Heights Phase 2, the following two (2) courses and distances:

1. South 27°43'15" West, 10.09 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set for corner;

2. South 27°09'24" West, 30.23 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set for the northerly corner of Presidential Heights Phase 2,
plat of which is recorded in Document Number 201700274, Official Public Records of Travis County, same marking the southwesterly
corner of said Presidential Heights Phase 1;

THENCE, South 27°09'24" West, 780.00 feet along the northwesterly line of said Presidential Heights Phase 2 to a ½ inch iron rod with
“KHA’ cap set on the northerly right-of-way line of Samuel Welch Way (70’ R.O.W.) for the most westerly-southwesterly corner of herein
described tract;

THENCE, along the said northerly right-of-way line of Samuel Welch Way (70’ R.O.W.), the following eight (8) courses and distances:

1. North 62°50'36" West, 51.02 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set for corner;

2. in a northwesterly direction, along a tangent curve to the left, a central angle of 8°54'22", a radius of 635.00 feet, a chord bearing
and distance of North 67°17'47" West, 98.60 feet, and a total arc length of 98.70 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set for a point of
curvature;

3. in a northwesterly direction, along a tangent reverse curve to the right, a central angle of 84°54'53", a radius of 15.00 feet, a chord
bearing and distance of North 29°17'31" West, 20.25 feet, and a total arc length of 22.23 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set for
corner for a point of curvature;

4. in a northeasterly direction, along a tangent reverse curve to the left, a central angle of 0°08'59", a radius of 534.98 feet, a chord
bearing and distance of North 13°05'25" East, 1.40 feet, and a total arc length of 1.40 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set to a
point for corner;

5. North 76°59'03" West, 70.00 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set for corner;

6. in a southwesterly direction, along a non-tangent curve to the right, a central angle of 86°24'38", a radius of 15.00 feet, a chord
bearing and distance of South 56°13'16" West, 20.54 feet, and a total arc length of 22.62 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set to a
point of curvature;

7. in a northwesterly direction, along a tangent reverse curve to the left, a central angle of 8°14'50", a radius of 635.00 feet, a chord
bearing and distance of North 84°41'50" West, 91.32 feet, and a total arc length of 91.40 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set to a
point for corner;

8. North 88°49'15" West, 72.49 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set for the most westerly-northwesterly corner of said
Presidential Heights Phase 2, and the northeasterly corner of the Proposed Presidential Heights Phase 3, (not yet of record);

THENCE, crossing, and into said portion of that certain called 169.360 acre tract and along the northwesterly line of said Proposed
Presidential Heights Phase 3, (not yet of record), the following five (5) courses and distances:

1. North 88°49'15" West, 228.70 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set for a point of curvature;

2. in a northwesterly direction, along a tangent curve to the left, a central angle of 1°39'42", a radius of 835.00 feet, a chord bearing
and distance of North 89°39'05" West, 24.21 feet, and a total arc length of 24.21 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set for corner;

3. South 0°28'56" East, 70.00 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set for a corner;

4. in a southwesterly direction, along a non-tangent curve to the left, a central angle of 62°25'12", a radius of 765.00 feet, a chord
bearing and distance of South 58°18'28" West, 792.81 feet, and a total arc length of 833.42 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set
for corner;

5. South 27°05'52" West, 203.07 feet to a ½ inch iron rod with “KHA’ cap set on the northeasterly right of way line of Tower road for
the southeasterly corner of herein described tract;

THENCE, North 62°53'44" West, 791.05 feet along the northeasterly right of way line of Tower road to the POINT OF BEGINNING and
containing 37.937 acres of land in Travis County, Texas, as shown in the document saved in the office of Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
in San Antonio, Texas.



Copyright © 2018

Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.

All rights reserved

D
W

G
 
N

A
M

E
:
 
K

:
\
S

N
A

_
S

U
R

V
E

Y
\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
0
8
-
P

R
E

S
I
D

E
N

T
I
A

L
 
H

E
I
G

H
T

S
 
U

N
I
T

 
2
\
D

W
G

\
0
6
9
2
4
1
7
3
0
 
K

I
M

L
E

Y
-
H

O
R

N
-
P

L
A

T
-
P

H
A

S
E

-
4
\
P

L
A

T
 
P

H
A

S
E

 
4
.
D

W
G

 
 
P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 
B

Y
V

I
L
L
A

R
R

E
A

L
,
 
M

I
G

U
E

L
 
4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8
 
5
:
0
1
 
P

M
 
L
A

S
T

 
S

A
V

E
D

4
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8
 
4
:
5
5
 
P

M

Sheet No.

4 OF 4

CIVIL ENGINEER:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

10814 JOLLYVILLE ROAD, AVALLON IV, SUITE 300

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78759

TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-928

PH: (512) 418-1771  FAX: (512) 418-1791

CONTACT: JOSHUA W. MIKSCH, P.E.

SURVEYOR:

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC.

601 NW LOOP 410, SUITE 350

SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78216

PH: (210) 321-3427  FAX: (210) 541-8699

CONTACT: JOHN G. MOSIER, R.P.L.S.

TBPLS FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 10193973

OWNER/DEVELOPER:

WEST ELGIN DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION,

A TEXAS CORPORATION

9900 U.S. HIGHWAY 290 E,

MANOR TEXAS, 78653-9720

PH: (512) 327-7415

CONTACT: DANNY BURNETT

“ ”



 
 

JULIE LEONARD, PLACE 1 
JACOB HAMMERSMITH, PLACE 2 

RAUL HERNANDEZ, VICE-CHAIR, PLACE 3 
LARRY WALLACE JR, PLACE 4 

 LIAN STUTSMAN, PLACE 5  
KEITH MILLER, PLACE 6 

BILL MYERS, CHAIRPERSON, PLACE 7 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 11, 2018 6:30 P.M. CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 105 E. EGGLESTON ST. 

 

City of Manor  Page 1 
 
 
 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS: 
 PRESENT: 
 Place 1: Julie Leonard 
 Place 2: Jacob Hammersmith  
 Place 3: Raul Hernandez, Vice-Chair 
 Place 4: Larry Wallace, Jr.  
 Place 5: Lian Stutsman  
 Place 6: Keith Miller 
 Place 7: Bill Myers, Chairperson 
 
CITY STAFF PRESENT: 
 Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator  
 
CALL REGULAR SESSION TO ORDER  

Chairperson Myers announced a quorum and called the meeting to order at 6:33 PM  

PRESENTATIONS  

PUBLIC COMMENTS   

Comments will be taken from the audience on non-agenda related topics for a length of time, not to exceed three 
minutes per person.  Comments on specific agenda items must be made when the item comes before the 
Commission.  To address the Planning Commission please register on the speaker sign-in sheet at least five-minutes 
prior to the scheduled meeting time. NO ACTION MAY BE TAKEN BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION DURING PUBLIC 
COMMENTS. 

The following items will be denied as submitted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items 
unless requested by a Commission Member; in which event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately 

CONSENT AGENDA 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 11, 2018 
 

City of Manor  Page 2 
 
 
 

 

 

1. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Final Plat for Shadowglen Phases 
21A and 21B, one hundred thirty seven (137) single family lots on 51.92 acres more 
less, located near the intersection of Shadowglen Trace and Misty Grove Blvd. 
Applicant: Kimley-Horn. Owner: SG Land Holdings 
 
Motion to deny as submitted consent agenda item 1 by Commissioner Wallace, 
Seconded by Commissioner Hammersmith. 6 – 0 to deny as submitted. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

 

REGULAR AGENDA 

2. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the February 14, 2018 Planning and 
Zoning Commission meeting minutes. 
 
Motion to approve the February 14, 2018 Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes 
by Commissioner Wallace, Seconded by Commissioner Leonard. 6 – 0 to approve 
 
Commissioner Stutsman arrived at 6:36 PM 

Scott Dunlop 
Planning Coordinator 

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on the March 14, 2018 Planning and 
Zoning Commission meeting minutes. 
 
Motion to approve the March 14, 2018 Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes by 
Commissioner Leonard, Seconded by Commissioner Wallace. 7 – 0 to approve. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

4. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a rezoning request for Abstract 315, 
Survey 63 Gates G, 20 acres more or less, locally known as 11811 Arnhamn Lane from 
Interim Agricultural (A) to Single Family (R-2). Applicant: Southwest Engineers. Owner: 
Southwest Engineers. 
 
Motion to recommend R-2 Single Family with the condition to disallow duplexes as 
a permitted use by Commissioner Stutsman, Seconded by Commissioner Miller. 6 – 
1 to recommend R-2 Single Family zoning with the condition to disallow duplexes. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

5. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Conditional Use Permit for Lot 31, 
Block E, Stonewater Phase 1, locally known as 12310 Waterford Run Way to allow for 
a Small Childcare Center. Applicant: Yamilia Reynaldo. Owner: Yamilia Reynaldo. 
 
Motion to deny by Commissioner Hammersmith, Seconded by Commissioner 
Stutsman. 7 – 0 to deny. 

Scott Dunlop  
Planning Coordinator 

6. Consideration, discussion and possible action on a Short Form Final Plat, two (2) single 
family lots on 0.29 acres more or less being portions of Lot 3 & all of lots 4 and 5, Block 
24, Town of Manor, locally known as 702 N. Burnet Street. Applicant: Gregg 
Fredrickson. Owner: Evelyn Fredrickson. 
 
Motion to approve by Commissioner Wallace, Seconded by Commissioner Stutsman. 
7 – 0 to approve. 

Scott Dunlop, 
Planning Coordinator 

 



Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 11, 2018 
 

City of Manor  Page 3 
 
 
 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT  

Motion to adjourn by Commissioner Stutsman, Seconded by Commissioner Wallace. 7 – 0 to adjourn at 7:04 PM. 

In addition to any executive session already listed above, the Planning Commission reserves the right to adjourn into 
executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized 

by Texas Government Code Section §551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations regarding Real 

Property), §551.073 (Deliberations regarding Gifts and Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations 

regarding Security Devices) and §551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic Development Negotiations). 

 

 

 

 
___________________________________ 

Bill Myers 
Chairperson 

   
 __________________________________ 
 Scott Dunlop 

        Planning Coordinator 

 
 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
 

The City of Manor is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Manor City Hall and the Council 
Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive 
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at 512.272.5555 or e-mail 
ltijerina@cityofmanor.org.  

mailto:ltijerina@cityofmanor.org


AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

4

May 9, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

Consideration, discussion, and possible action on a Rezoning Application for Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates G, 
locally known as 12511 US Hwy 290 E, 9.34 acres more or less, from Interim Agricultural (A) to Medium 
Commercial (C-2). Applicant: Ceilia Edwards. Owner: Odeen Hibbs.

This property was annexed into the city on September 20, 2017. It was zoned interim Agricultural from the 
annexation. The applicant has proposed rezoning it to Medium Commercial (C-2).

■

■

Rezoning Map 
Area Image 
Notice Letter 
Notified Property Owners 
C-2 Uses

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission recommend approval on a Rezoning Application for 
Abstract 315, Survey 63 Gates G, locally known as 12511 US Hwy 290 E, 9.34 acres more or less, from Interim 
Agricultural (A) to Medium Commercial (C-2).



97
3

290

OLD HWY 20

BE
LT

EX

MAXA

BO
IS 

D A
RC

CE
DE

R

RING

MA
RIE

PILLION

BE
LL

A

CA
RIL

LO
N

WEDDING

CANOPY

SMITH GIN
TERCEL

MI
ZZ

EN CL
AR

A M
AR

TIN

ST
 M

AR
Y

SNOW

PARSONS

GLEN MARK

PERLANGE

TOPSAIL

NELSON HOUSER

JAMES MANOR

AR
MS

TR
ON

G

GEO
RG

E B
US

H

WT GALLAWAY

CA
RR

IAG
E H

ILL
S

SU
N G

LA
SS

DW
IGH

T E
ISE

NH
OW

ER

LL
AN

O

EASY JET

CH
IM

E

CRAVEN

JA
ME

S G
AR

FIE
LD

LEXINGTON

CA
ST

ING

GALLANT

PEALING

NE
W KA

TY

DUTY

TINKER

RA
LP

H R
ITC

HIE

PR
INC

E P
HIL

LIP

FIELD SPAR

CO
NS

TE
LL

AT
ION

SM
ITH

SH
AD

OW
GL

EN

TE
RR

AC
E M

EA
DO

W

RACIN PATTY

TAYSHAS

INDIAN OAK

CA
BIN

ET

JAMES MADISON

GE
RA

LD
 FO

RD

GREENBURY

JOHN ADAMSRIC
HA

RD
 NI

XO
N

LY
ND

ON
 B 

JO
HN

SO
N

FIR
ST L

ADY

UL
YS

SE
S S

 GR
AN

T

VALOR

97
3

97
3

RING

Subject Property: 
12511 US Hwy 290 E

P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :P r o p o s e d  Z o n i n g :
C - 2  M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a lC - 2  M e d i u m  C o m m e r c i a l

C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :C u r r e n t  Z o n i n g  D i s t r i c t :
I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )I n t e r i m  A g r i c u l t u r a l  ( A )

¹
1 inch = 1,250 feet

Zone
R-1 - Single Family
R-2 - Single Family
R-3 - Multi Family
R-4 - Multi Family Special
M-1 - Manufactured Housing
M-2 - Manufactured Housing Park
C-1 - Light Commercial
C-2 - Medium Commercial

DB - Downtown Business District
NB - Neighborhood Business
IN-1 - Light Industrial
IN-2 - Heavy Industrial
I - Institutional
PUD - Planned Unit Development
A - Agricultural
Manor ETJ



 



 

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET • P.O. BOX 387 • MANOR, TEXAS  78653 

(T) 512.272.5555 • (F) 512.272.8636 • WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG 

 

 

April 25, 2018 

 

 

RE: 12511 US Hwy 290 East 

 

Dear Property Owner:  

 

The City of Manor Planning and Zoning Commission and City Council will be conducting a public 

hearing to consider a rezoning request for 12511 US Hwy 290 East. You are being notified because you 

own property within 300 feet of the property for which this request is being made. The request will be 

posted on the agenda as follows: 

 

Consideration, discussion and possible action on a rezoning request for Abstract 315, Survey 

63 Gates G, 9.34 acres more or less, locally known as 12511 US Hwy 290 East from Interim 

Agricultural (A) to Medium Commercial (C-2). 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission will convene at 6:30PM on May 9, 2018 at 105 E. Eggleston St. 

in the City Council Chambers.  

 

The City Council will convene at 7:00PM on May 16, 2018 AND June 6, 2018 at 105 E. Eggleston St. 

in the City Council Chambers.  

 

If you have no interest in the case there is no need for you to attend. You may address any comments to 

me at the address or phone number listed below. Any communications I receive will be made available 

to Commission and Council members during the discussion of this item. For your convenience, my email 

address is sdunlop@cityofmanor.org 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Scott Dunlop 

Planning Coordinator 

512-272-5555 ext. 5 



 
CUBE HHF LP 

5 OLD LANCASTER RD  
MALVERN, PA 19355-2132 

 

MANOR PLAZA LLC 
1150 CR 126  

GEORGETOWN, TX 78626-2454 
 

 

 
GREENVIEW DEVELOPMENT GREENBURY 

L P 
501 VALE ST  

AUSTIN, TX 78746-5732 
 

RIVERA MAGARITO JR & JANIE R 
12601 US HIGHWAY 290 E 
MANOR, TX 78653-4520 

 

 
BLUEBONNET ELECTRIC COPERATIVE INC 

PO BOX 260888  
PLANO, TX 75026-0888 

 

 

 
TIMMERMANN TERRELL 

PO BOX 4784  
AUSTIN, TX 78765-4784 

 

     

     

     

     

     

     

     

     



Site Development Standards
Lot Massing

Minimum Lot Size 7,500 sq ft Maximum Height 60 ft

Minimum Lot Width 60 ft Maximum FAR 1.8

Maximum Building Coverage 60% Minimum Setbacks:

Front Yard 25 ft

70% Street Side Yard 15 ft

Landscape Requirement 15% Side Yard 25 ft*

Rear Yard 25 ft^

* 0 or 10 ft side yard to all C, I, IN 

^ 10 ft rear yard to all C, I, IN

Permitted and Conditional Uses
Civic

College or University Cultural Services

Communication Service Facilities Local Utility Services

Community Events Postal Facilities

Community Recreation Religious Assembly

Safety Services

Transportation Services

All Other Civic Uses

Commercial

Administrative Offices Food Sales

Administrative Services Funeral Services

Art Gallery Game Rooms

Art Workshop General Retail Sales

Automotive Rental Hospital Services

C-2
Medium Commercial
This District allows a mix of commercial uses including retail, office, light commercial, 

large format commercial, and similar uses excluding residential and multifamily. Allows 

the retail of goods and products to which value is added on-site, including sales of goods 

and services outside of the primary structure.

Maximum Building Coverage 

with Accessory Buildings

Private Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities
Public Primary and Secondary 

Education Facilities 

13



Commercial

Automotive Repair Services Hotel and Motel

Automotive Sales Indoor Entertainment

Automotive Washing Indoor Sports and Recreation

Aviation Services Kennels

Bail Bond Services Laundry Services

Building Maintenance Services Liquor Sales

Business and Trade Schools Marina

Carriage Stable Medical Offices

Club or Lodge Monument Retail Sales

Cocktail Lounge Off-Site Accessory Parking

Commercial Blood Plasma Center (c) Outdoor Entertainment 

Commercial Off-Street Parking Outdoor Sports and Entertainment 

Communication Services Pawnshop Services (c)

Construction Sales and Services Personal Improvement Services

Consumer Convenience Stores Personal Services

Consumer Repair Services Pet Services

Convenience Storage Plant Nursery

Counseling Services Printing and Publishing

Day Care Services Professional Office

Employee Recreation Recreational Equipment Sales

Financial Services Restaurant

Florist Restaurant Drive-Through

Food Court Establishment (c) Service Station

Theater

Veterinary Services

Open Space 

Camp Park and Recreation Services

Cemetery

C-2
Medium Commercial

Food Preparation less than 

5,000 sq. ft. GFA

14



AGENDA ITEM NO.______  

105 E. EGGLESTON STREET    P.O. BOX 387    MANOR, TEXAS  78653 
(T) 512.272.5555    (F) 512.272.8636    WWW.CITYOFMANOR.ORG

 
 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY FORM 

PROPOSED MEETING DATE:  

PREPARED BY:  

DEPARTMENT:
 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PRESENTATION: YES NO 
ATTACHMENTS: YES (IF YES, LIST IN ORDER TO BE PRESENTED) NO 
 
 
 
 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION: RECOMMENDED APPROVAL DISAPPROVAL NONE            

5

May 9, 2018

Scott Dunlop, Planning Coordinator

Development Services

5. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Joined Lot Affidavit for Lot 4 and Lot 5, Block 71 Town of 
Manor, locally known as 501 North Lockhart Street. Applicant: Jose Suarez. Owner: Jose Suarez. 

The applicant would like to join their two lots into one lot for development purposes.

■

■

Affidavit  
Area Image

It is City staff's recommendation that the Planning Commission approve a Joined Lot Affidavit for Lot 4 and Lot 5, 
Block 71 Town of Manor, locally known as 501 North Lockhart Street.







 


	!2018 05 09 PZ Agenda
	1. Summary Form
	1a. Concept Plan
	2. Summary Form
	2a. Plat
	3. 2018 04 11 PZ Minutes
	4. Summary Form
	4a. Rezone Map
	4b. Area Image
	4c. Notice Letter
	4d. Notified Property Owners
	4e. C2 Uses
	C-2

	5. Summary Form
	5a. Affidavit
	5b. Area Image



